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Collivwood

From: "City of Collinwood" <tyhuisr@cityofcollinwood.org>
To: <bruce.androphy@state.tn.us>

Date: 9/13/2006 8:00:47 AM

Subject: Code of Ethics adoption for Municipalities

Mr. Androphy,

| am writing you concerning a recent MTAS publication requiring municipalities to adopt a code of ethics
and notify the Tennessee Ethics Commission that an ethics ordinance has been passed.

As a result, this is notification that the City of Collinwood has adopted the MTAS model ordinance on
second reading on September 11, 2006.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at the number below.
Sincerely,

Ryan S. Tyhuis
Collinwood City Manager
P.O. Box 98

108 3rd Avenue North
Collinwood, TN 38450
931-724-9107 (phone)
931-724-5134 (fax)
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